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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Inspection and Enforcement .F3 

Region V I 
1990 North California Boulevard 
Suite 202, Walnut Creek Plaza 
Walnut Creek, California 94596 

Attention: Mr. R. H. Engelken, Director 

Dear Sir: MAR 2 31981 
Subject: Docket No. 50-206 Vi~ IJNUCLEAR 1JLAT04%1, 

IE Bulletin 81-01 COMMISS*N 

Surveillance of Mechanical Snubbers 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station 
Unit 1 

In response to Inspection arid Enforcement Bulletin No. 81-01, 
Surveillance of Mechanical Snubbers, it has been determined that there are no 
mechanical snubbers manufactured by International Nuclear Safeguards 
Corporation in use in safety-related systems at San Onofre Unit 1.  

All mechanical snubbers on safety-related systems will be inspected 
in accordance with IE Bulletin 81-01 prior to return to power from this outage.  

Within sixty (60) days of the completion of this mechanical snubber 

inspection, a report of the results will be submitted to you.  

If you have any questions, please let me know.  

Sincerely, 

cc: Director, Division of Reactor Operations Inspection 
Office of Inspection and Enforcement 
United States Nuclear Regulator Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555 
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